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ADDENDUM 1 

(please sign and return with the submittal) 

VENDOR’S INQUIRIES AND CITY’S RESPONSES: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions is shown exactly as submitted by the 

potential respondents. 

No. Question Answer 

1 
Do I need to redo what I already 
done? 

Yes, this is a new solicitation. Please read the 
solicitation (IFB-25-0500) in its entirety and 
submit the required documents.   

2 

Who is currently providing vehicle 
washing Services for the City, and/or 
who was previously providing these 
services? 

The incumbents of the previous contract are: 
 
US Metro Center Phoenix LLC dba Ultra Suds 
Car Wash 
Foothills Car Wash LLC 
True Blue Car Wash LLC 
PacWest Energy LLC dba Jacksons Car Wash 
Uptown Self Serve LLC dba Weiss Guys Express 
Wash 
2831 Indian School LLC dba Rinse n Ride 

3 

I am on the meeting, but I am thinking 
the time zone for the meeting is 1:30 
which would be 12:30pm Pacific 
Zone 

A copy of the Pre-Offer Conference presentation 
is posted at 
https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Det
ails/1959,  
 
Additionally, the majority of Arizona, including 
Phoenix, does not observe Daylight Savings 
Time. 

4 

A. Do the city vehicles have to 
be deep cleaned, waxed? 
Do we have to provide 
pressure washing 
machines?  

Offerors are referred to Section 3 Scope of Work 
of the solicitation.  

B. What about insurance? Is 
there a particular insurance 
company?  

Offerors are referred to Section 7 Insurance 
Requirements of the solicitation. 

C. Are all employees required a 
background check?   

No. 

https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Details/1959
https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Details/1959
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5 

We would like to let you know we 
have interest in this solicitation for 
auto washing of all vehicles.  
Could we obtain this portion of your 
contract? 

Please see the solicitation and required 
submittal documents at  
https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Det
ails/1959. Any interested Offerors will need to 
submit a bid to be considered for an award.  

6 
Do you have an estimated for 
vehicles per zone? 

No. 

7 
Is there a set number of cars/washes 
per zone per day or are they just as 
needed for all? 

There is no set number of cars/washes per zone. 

8 

Is it 7 days per week? Or Monday 
thru friday washes as long as each 
vehicle is washed at least once per 
week? 

The City may use the services every day. There 
is no minimum wash schedule. Offerors must 
provide their vehicle wash locations, and 
operating days and hours in the Pricing Proposal 
spreadsheet, Locations tab.  

9 
Is the Vendor/Us responsible to get 
vehicles to and from Car wash or will 
the city provide that? 

City staff will drive vehicles to and from vehicle 
wash locations.  

10 
What was the previous contract 
price? 

Offerors are referred to Page 4 of this addendum.   

11 
Who were the previous car wash 
subcontractors? 

Offerors are referred to City’s response to 
Question 2.  

12 
Last Submittal there were two 
addendums but I don’t see any for 
the rescheduled Submittal 

The City issues addendums to clarify solicitation 
requirements or provide responses to Offeror 
questions. This Addendum 1 is the first 
addendum posted under IFB-25-0500. 

https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Details/1959
https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Details/1959
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13 

Is there a fixed rate on all vehicles? 
Like for SUV’s it’s on rate, mobile unit 
another rate. Or for all is it a fixed rate 
for the whole 6700 vehicles? As 
need be for interior? Are we able to 
make a fix rate if the need be is 
needed for interior?   

Offerors are referred to Section 5 Special Terms 
and Conditions, Subsection 5.2 Price.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must 

acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning 

the entire addendum with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 
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Previous Contract Pricing 

Description of Service US Metro 
Center 

Phoenix 
dba Ultra 
Suds Car 

Wash 

Foothills 
Car Wash 

LLC 

True 
Blue 
Car 

Wash 
LLC 

PacWest 
Energy 

LLC dba 
Jacksons 

Car 
Wash 

Uptown 
Self Serve 
LLC dba 
Weiss 
Guys 

Express 
Wash 

2831 Indian 
School LLC 
dba Rinse n 

Ride 

              

AUTOMATED EXTERIOR 
ONLY WASH  $      6.00   $       6.50   $    6.00   $    3.00   $        4.50   $          3.00  

              

AUTOMATED EXTERIOR 
PLUS INTERIOR WASH  $    14.00   $       9.00   No Bid   $    7.00   No Bid   No Bid  

              

HAND WASH EXTERIOR 
ONLY  $    20.00   $     12.00   No Bid   $   30.00   No Bid   No Bid  

              

HAND WASH PLUS 
INTERIOR  $    30.00   $     20.00   No Bid   $   40.00   No Bid   No Bid  

              

AUTOMATED EXTERIOR 
WASH ONLY - MOBILE 
COMMAND VEHICLES  No Bid   No Bid   No Bid   $   75.00   No Bid   No Bid  

              

AUTOMATED EXTERIOR 
PLUS INTERIOR WASH - 
SPECIALTY VEHICLES  $    50.00   No Bid   No Bid   $   95.00   No Bid   No Bid  

              

Interior Detailing by 
Hand  $    15.00       $   60.00      

Exterior Hand Wax and 
Polish  $  100.00       $   60.00      


